Wood, Pat

= — -
From: Bates, Phil
Sent: 27 September 2016 11:15
To: Bates, Phil
Subject: appendix 11 Response from Lyn Chitty

From: Lynne Chitty

Sent: 01 June 2016 10:04

To: Bates, Phil <Phil.Bates@southampton.gov.uk>
Subject: Draft Taxi fit and proper policy

Dear Phil I have read through both documents and have not seen anything 1 wish to draw your attention to.
Should you feel the Taxi companies need training in child trafficking which is different from CSE training
please feel free to contact me as Lovel46 delivers training. If you want more information on the training
please contact me

Kind regards

Lynne

Lynne Chitty
UK Care Director
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The end of child trafficking and exploitation. Nothing less.
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